Hovember 15, 1060

Mr. George L. Varrity
152 Fetroleuri Ceanter Building
Farmington, New Maxico

Dear Mr. Verrity:

Reference Is made to your letter of Novenber 7, 1960 regarcing your
blang jfor drilling a well located 1450 feet from the North line and
1190 feet from the East line oy Section 22, Tounship 29 North, Rcnge
12 West, Sen Jucn County.

This letter will constitute approval for the New Mexico 011 Conseruvation
Cormiscion of the chove locetion. As your unit consists «t the rresent
time of 160 acres, being the Northeéast Cuarter of Section 22, and Order
R-1287-A specifies 320-acre drilling blocks for wells cormpleted in the
Dakota producing interval, thie is a non-standard unit. Production
Jrom any well completed in the Dakota formation could rnot be approved
until 320 acres in Section 22 has been comrunitized or until a non-
standard unit has been approved after hesaring.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold’
Supervisor, District #3
ECA: %s

ce? Mr. A. L. Porter
0CC, Santa Fe, N M.
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